

JONATHAN ANDREW LLOYD

Research Associate, Product Discovery
Center for Policing Equity
Email: jon@lloydsoc.com
www.lloydsoc.com

RESEARCH INTERESTS

Hate Crime and Far Right Extremism
Criminology and Public Policy
History of Criminology and Crime Science
Sociology of Digital Culture

PUBLICATIONS

PEER-REVIEWED ARTICLES

Shruti Phadke, **Jonathan Lloyd**, James Hawdon, Mattia Samory, and Tanushree Mitra. 2018. "Framing Hate with Hate Frames: Designing the Codebook." *In Companion of the 2018 ACM Conference on Computer Supported Cooperative Work and Social Computing (CSCW '18)*. ACM, New York, NY, USA, 201-204. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1145/3272973.3274055>.

TECHNICAL PUBLICATIONS

Vanessa Bonebo, Mairéad Collins, and **Jonathan A. Lloyd**. 2021. *Internal Analysis of Talitha Consults Quantitative and Qualitative Data*. Office of Racial Equity, Inclusion, and Belonging. City of Burlington, Vermont.

Applied Research Associates, Inc. 2019. Development of Reusable Respirators Program. Addendum to BARDA Annual Report, Capital Area Division.

Applied Research Associates, Inc. 2019. Field Usability Assessment Decision Tree. Training Material for 4TDS Development, Capital Area Division.

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

CONFERENCES

"Capturing Racial Threat: Measuring Anti-Black Hate Crimes During Obama's Presidential Ascent." Presenting at Hate Crime and Society Conference. August 31, 2022, Roanoke, VA.

"The Politics of Prejudice: Group Threat, Hate Crimes, and Presidential Elections." Presenting at "The Future of Hate: Concepts and Trends in Bias Crimes Research", American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting. November 16, 2022. Atlanta, GA.

"Reconceptualizing Hate Crime as Attacks on Peoplehood." Presenting at American Society of Criminology Annual Meeting. November 16, 2022. Atlanta, GA.

"Reconceptualizing Hate Crime as Attacks on Peoplehood." Paper presented at 33rd Annual Virginia Department of Sociology Undergraduate and Graduate Student Research Symposium, March 25, 2022, Blacksburg, VA.

"Hate at the Scene of the Crime: Interrogating Place in Anti-Religious Hate Crime Analysis." Poster session presented at the Southern Criminal Justice Association Research Showcase. September 08, 2020. DOI: 10.13140/RG.2.2.28257.94568

"Hate Crimes as Social Control: Theorizing the Hate Manager." Presented at "Improving the Efficiency and Quality of Criminology Research and Education", Southern Criminal Justice Association Conference.

September 11, 2019, Nashville, TN.

"Hate Managers and Where They Target: An Analysis of Hate Crime as Hate Group Self-Help." Paper presented at 31st Annual Virginia Tech Department of Sociology Undergraduate and Graduate Student Research Symposium, March 22, 2019, Blacksburg, VA.

RESEARCH EXHIBITS

"History of I-581". Virginia Tech Department of History, Blacksburg, VA. Contributor, Editor and Administrator. December 2020: www.omeka.lloydsoc.com

"The 'Gerrymander': The Politics of Redistricting," Newman Library, Blacksburg, VA, Research and Text Contributor, April 15-July 8, 2019.

INVITED PRESENTATIONS/LECTURES

March 2021 "Post-Pandemic Pedagogy", Roundtable Discussion at 32nd Annual Virginia Tech Department of Sociology Undergraduate and Graduate Research Symposium, March 26, 2021, Blacksburg, VA

April 2019 "Public Data to Predict Hate Crimes", Presented at "Technology for Security/Technology for Sustenance" Virginia Tech Community Conversation, Blacksburg, VA

February 2019 "Hate Crimes", *Criminology* at Virginia Tech Department of Sociology, Blacksburg, VA

April 2018 "Secondary Data Analysis", *Social Research Methods* at Virginia Tech Department of Sociology, Blacksburg, VA

October 2016 "Our Graduate School Experience", *Senior Seminar* at Concord University Department of Sociology

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2022-Present Research Associate
Product Discovery, Center for Policing Equity, Los Angeles, CA

2021 Racial Justice Graduate Intern
Office of Racial Equity, Inclusion & Belonging, City of Burlington, VT

2019 Technical Intern 3
Cognitive Solutions, Applied Research Associates, Alexandria, VA

2017-2018 Graduate Research Assistant
Center for Peace Studies and Violence Prevention, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA, Directed by Dr. James Hawdon
"Radicalization on the Internet: Virtual Extremism in the U.S. from 2012-2017". Final Summary. 256036. National Institute of Justice.
<https://nij.ojp.gov/library/publications/radicalization-internet-virtual-extremism-us-2012-2017>.

2016 Field Interviewer
Survey of Consumer Finances, NORC at the University of Chicago, Chicago, IL

2013-2014 Research Assistant
Concord University, Athens, WV, Directed by Dr. Alecea Standlee

EDUCATION

2022 PhD, Sociology, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA
Comprehensive Area: Crime & Deviance
Dissertation: Hate Managers, Then and Now: How Hate Groups Attack Peoplehood
Committee: James Hawdon (chair), Ashley Reichelmann, LaDale Winling, Micah Roos
Certification: Public History

2019 MSc in Sociology, Virginia Tech, Blacksburg, VA
Thesis: Hate Managers and Where They Target: An Analysis of Hate Crime as Hate Group Self-Help
Advisor: James Hawdon

2015 Dual BA in History and Sociology, Concord University, Athens, WV
Capstone: The Secret Spine of Spiritualism: Orthodox Monasticism in America

TEACHING INTERESTS

Criminology/Criminological Theory	Juvenile Justice
Deviance and Deviant Behavior	Sociology of Law
Social Research Methods	Victimology

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Virginia Tech

Sole Instructor

Deviant Behavior (2021) (online, synchronous)
Peace and Violence (2019) (in-person)

Recitation Section Instructor

Senior Seminar (2020) (in-person/online, asynchronous)

Graduate Teaching Assistant

Family & Crime (Senior Seminar) (2021, in-person)
Intro to African Studies (2021, 2018) (in-person)
Peace and Violence (2021) (in-person)
Policy Tools in STEM-H Domains (2021) (online, synchronous)
Social Research Methods (2020, 2019) (in-person/online, synchronous/hybrid)
Social Inequality (2020) (online, synchronous)
Drugs and Society (2019) (in-person)
Senior Seminar (2018) (in-person)

Concord University

Teaching Assistant

Introduction to Sociology (2014, 2015) (in-person)
University Orientation (2013) (in-person)

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Virginia Tech

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

FALL 2022 Graduate Representative to Graduate and Professional Student Senate
2021-2022 Member, Sociology Student Symposium Organizing Committee

2020-2021 Graduate Representative to GSA ,Curriculum Committee
2019-2020 Graduate Representative to Graduate Student Assembly (GSA)

SOCIOLOGY GRADUATE STUDENT ORGANIZATION

2020-2021 Vice President
2018-2019 Secretary

Concord University

2014-2015 Assistant, Concord University Institutional Review Board
2012-2014 News Editor and Webmaster, Concordian Newspaper

Volunteer

2021 VITA/TCE Tax Clinic Volunteer, Total Action for Progress, Roanoke, VA
2013-2016 Event & Performing Volunteer, Princeton Renaissance Project, Princeton, WV

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Collaborative Institutional Training Initiative Certifications

2022 “Human Subjects Research (HSR) for Social & Behavioral Faculty, Graduate Students & Postdoctoral Scholars”

2021 “Social and Behavioral Research”
“Research Conflict of Interest (COI) Training for Investigators”
“Basic Responsible Conduct of Research Course”
“Research Study Design (RSD)”

Virginia Tech

2020 Critical Indigenous Theory (course)
Public History (course)
Feminist Research Methods (course)

2019 Contemporary Pedagogy (course)
Digital History Methods (course)

Government

2022 Internal Revenue Service: Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) and Tax Counseling for the Elderly (TCE) Basic Certification.

AWARDS

2020 Southern Criminal Justice Association, Ph.D. Poster Prize (2nd)

2015 Princeton Renaissance Project, Honor for Contribution of Creative Energy to the RiffRaff Arts Collective and The Renaissance in Downtown Princeton, Princeton, WV

2013 Concord University Fine Arts Division, Best Section Award (News)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Sociological Association

*Section Membership: Crime, Law, and Deviance, Sociological Practice and Public Sociology,
Sociology of Law*

American Society of Criminology

Division Membership: Historical Criminology, Terrorism & Bias Crime

Southern Criminal Justice Association

Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences